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16th July

Sir,

I have to acknowledge the

receipt of your letter of the 7th and

enclosing the rum of $4.00, being fe

paid by John M’Dollar forement

of Messieres Nov 14 and 50th. and in reply

I beg to enclose you here with the

Liceures in question, duly signed.

by the Deputy of the Superintendent

General og En deau effaire.

Taphould be placed on fyle.

in your office.

I am

Sir,

Your obedient menconed

F.Truby King

for the reply of the Sept. Servt.

of seedeare appears
A. H. Thompson Esqr

Sate Indian Agent

Peintangenheim

out.
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